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EASTERN FIRE  

P R O T E C  T  I O N 
 

     FIRE  SPRINKLER  CONTRACTORS  AND  DESIGNERS 

 

E-MAIL MEMO        

 

       DATE: 04/14/10 

         

TO: Wright & Ryan 

       Attn. Craig Hill 

 

FROM: Robert Taylor 

 

SUBJECT: One Monument Square – Mechanical Rm. Fire Sprinkler 

Installation Certification 

 

Craig, 

 

This email is to inform you that the sprinkler system installation for the “New 

Mechanical room” on the 1
st
 floor at One Monument Square, in Portland 

Maine, was done in accordance with NFPA #13, state, and local codes. 

 

This area of the building is protected with an existing wet sprinkler system.  

 

 Please do not hesitate to call with any questions you may have. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Robert A. Taylor 

 

Cc: Keith Gautreau, Portland Fire Department  

   

 

 

 

 



TOTAL PAGES: 1 

207-784-1507   Fax:  207.782.0566 

P.O. Box 1390  Auburn, Maine  04211-1390 

 

 


